FILED

JUL 2 7 2004

CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA

)

)

)

)

)

)

-

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
v.
MICHAEL (NMN) WAGNER,
Defendant.

Criminal No. 04- <u>Cr</u>- 181

INDICTMENT

T. 18, U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) T. 18, U.S.C. § 931(a)(1)

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

_3

COUNT I

Felon in Possession of a Firearm

On or about July 14, 2004, in the Southern District of Iowa, the Defendant, MICHAEL

WAGNER, having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, possessed in or affecting commerce, a firearm and ammunition, to-wit: a Ruger, Model P95DC, 9 mm pistol, and multiple rounds of 9 mm ammunition

This is a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

COUNT II

Felon in Possession of Body Armor

On or about July 14, 2004, in the Southern District of Iowa, the Defendant, MICHAEL

WAGNER, having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year that is a crime of violence, possessed in or affecting commerce, one or more articles of body armor, to-wit: three bullet proof vests.

This is a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 931(a)(1) & 924(a)(1).

TRUE BILL.

FOREPERSON

Matthew G. Whitaker United States Attorney

By:

Kevin E. VanderSchel Assistant United States Attorney